

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2018-05-23 4:03:51 PM
To: Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]; Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: FW: Response to OEB for MSP29
Attachments: Letter from PGregg to OEB dated March 26, 2018 .pdf; MSP Monitoring Report_February 23_2018.pdf; IESO Detailed Response Letter to MSP29_forCEO_draft1.docx

Have your teams been involved in this? Want to make sure we're on the same page before having Peter review/ sign.

From: Jason Kwok
Sent: May 23, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Cc: Barbara Ellard; Leonard Kula; Tom Chapman; Christina Cowx
Subject: RE: Response to OEB for MSP29

Hi Anthy,

As discussed, attached is the IESO's draft response letter to the OEB on the Market Surveillance Panel's (MSP) recommendations from its March 2018 monitoring report for Peter's review.

I have attached:

1. The IESO's draft response letter for Peter's review (*Please note the dates in the letter need to be updated*)
2. A copy of the IESO's letter to the OEB from Mar 26 on the IESO's approach to this monitoring report
3. A copy of the March 2018 MSP monitoring report

We are targeting to have this letter sent to the OEB by Tuesday, May 29, which budgets a 3 business day review. Upon Peter's approval, this letter is sent from the CEO's office to the OEB. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Jason

Jason Kwok, CFA | Supervisor, Market Development

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4131 | E: Jason.Kwok@ieso.ca

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: May 16, 2018 10:21
To: Jason Kwok
Subject: RE: Response to OEB for MSP29

Great, thanks Jason.

From: Jason Kwok
Sent: May 15, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Anthony Lovachis
Cc: Christina Cowx; Reena Goyal
Subject: Response to OEB for MSP29

Hi Anthony,

Congratulations on the new position!

My team, Market Development, is responsible for preparing responses to the OEB on the Market Surveillance Panel (MSP) recommendations from the MSP monitoring reports. The IESO's response to the OEB is sent by the CEO's office. **I am writing to you to give you the heads up that the IESO currently has an outstanding MSP report from Feb 23 that we need to respond to.**

The IESO provided an initial response on March 26th which outlined the IESO's desire to meet with the Panel to fully understand the Panel's recommendations and observations, and following the meeting the IESO would provide a more detailed response to the recommendations. On Thursday May 3rd, the IESO had the opportunity to meet with the Panel.

A more detailed response letter has been drafted and is currently being reviewed at the manager/director level. After the manager/director review it will go to Leonard for a VP review then finally to Peter for his review. **We are aiming to get this letter for Peter's review by this Friday and hopefully get this sent back to the OEB from the CEO's office on or around Wednesday, May 23.**

For your reference, I've attached:

1. A copy of the OEB's letter to Peter from Feb 23
2. A copy of the letter that was sent to the MSP on March 26 signed by Peter (coordinated by Reena)

I am emailing you to make sure this is on your radar. I'm very happy to have a chat to answer any questions you may have.

Regards,

Jason

Jason Kwok, CFA | Supervisor, Market Development

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4131 | E: Jason.Kwok@ieso.ca

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E3

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)